From: Sundaresh, Aarav

To: Rush Frazier

Cc: oe ideri.org
Subject: RE: collaboration possibilities

Date: Monday, March 20, 2023 12:30:54 PM

Good afternoon!

I hope you all have been keeping well. Checking back following our meeting in January. Would love to know if you are interested in the May 20t engagement (I know the
Trans Health Conference is the same day, but our session is in the morning 9-11). | am also planning a youth leadership summit in August that would be another

opportunity to come together.
Please let me know if you are interested in these opportunities to collaborate. Happy to come by to discuss in person, or we can set up a phone or zoom again.

Thanks,
Aarav

Aarav Sundaresh
Director of Equity & Belonging
Providence Public School Department
797 Westminster St. Providence RI02903
T 401-456-9100 x11359
roviden h I I

pronouns: he/him/his |why are pronouns important?]

Hear my name

From: Rush Frazier <rush@youthprideri org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 10:37 AM

To: Sundaresh, Aarav <Aarav Sundaresh@ppsd org>

Cc: Zoe Armstrong <zoe@youthprideri org>; Andy@youthprideri org
Subject: Re: collaboration possibilities

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders

Hello Aarav,
I will catch up with Zoe and Andy on what was covered on your call and email any questions. Looking forward to collaborating!

Best,
Rush

On Mon, Jan 23, 2023 at 3:27 PM Sundaresh, Aarav <Aarav Sundaresh@ppsd org> wrote:

Hi all,
Great talking with you this morning. Rush, I'm happy to follow up later in the week (I have some availability Thursday morning). In the meantime, here are the items |
wanted to get to you:

e PPSD’s current Racial and Ethnic Equity Policy is here. Our Advisory Council is currently revising it.
e Andy, please fill out this form to join our Advisory Council.
e Attaching copies of our Gender Support Plan and Change of Student Information. Qur website has a summary of this information as well.

e The teacher cohort | talked about re DEI “basics” is with Rice Education Consulting. The district had made this partnership last year, before my time in this office.
They have customized a program for us with 14 self-directed, self-paced online modules, totally 3.5 hours. We’re planning an holding a session on May 20" for more in
depth, in-person discussion on the various module topics.

Talk soon!
Aarav

Aarav Sundaresh

Director of Equity & Belonging

Providence Public School Department

797 Westminster St. Providence RI 02903

pronouns: he/him/his |why are pronouns important?]

c E’ Hear my name |

From: Sundaresh, Aarav
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 1:30 PM
To: Zoe Armstrong <zoe@youthprideri org>

Subject: RE: collaboration possibilities

Cool, see you Monday.



Aarav Sundaresh

Director of Equity & Belonging

Providence Public School Department

797 Westminster St. Providence RI02903

pronouns: he/him/his |why are pronouns important?]

From: Zoe Armstrong <zoe@youthprideri org>
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 1:11 PM

To: Sundaresh, Aarav <Aarav Sundaresh@ppsd org>

Subject: Re: collaboration possibilities

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders

Thank you! Let’s do Google Meet!

Talk to you soon,
Zoe

On Fri, Jan 20, 2023 at 13:04 Sundaresh, Aarav <Aarav Sundaresh(@ppsd org> wrote:

Meet on google meets? | can also come to YPI if you prefer.

Looking forward!
AS

Aarav Sundaresh

Director of Equity & Belonging

Provi Public S

297 Westminster St. Providence RI102903

pronouns: he/him/his |why are pronouns important?]

From: Zoe Armstrong <; ideri org>
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 11:23 AM
To: Sundaresh, Aarav <Aarav Sundaresh@ppsd org>

Subject: Re: collaboration possibilities

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders

Monday at 9 is perfect I’ll send a calendar invite

On Wed, Jan 18, 2023 at 11:10 Sundaresh, Aarav <Aarav Sundaresh@ppsd org> wrote:
Zoe,
Let’s do Monday morning—can 9 work?
Looking forward-

Aarav

Aarav Sundaresh
Director of Equity & Belonging

Providence Public School Department

in. n

pronouns: he/him/his |why are pronouns important?]

From: Zoe Armstrong <zoe@youthprideri org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 4:39 PM

To: Sundaresh, Aarav <, >
Subject: Re: collaboration possibilities

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders

Hi Aarav,

Sorry last week didn’t work out It was our ED’s first week back_ and they want to join the meeting as well Mondays are generally
preferable for us, do you have any availability on the 23rd?

Also, do you happen to have the contact info of the new GSA advisor at Classical and would you mind sharing it which me?

Looking forward to catching up soon,



Zoe

On Mon, Jan 9, 2023 at 13 08 Sundaresh, Aarav <Aarav Sundaresh@ppsd org> wrote:
Zoe,
Tomorrow does not work after all... what about Wednesday or Friday before 12?

Aarav Sundaresh
Director of Equity & Belonging
rovi Public School rtmen
797 Westminster St _Providence R102903

pronouns: he/him/his |why are pronouns important?]

From:_Zoe Armstrong <; ideri >
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 1 01 PM
To: Sundaresh, Aarav <Aarav Sundaresh@ppsd org>

Subject: Re: collaboration possibilities

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown
senders

Director of Equity & Belonging
Provi Public S D

p ns: he/him/his [why are pronouns important?]



Pronouns: she/her/hers

-

743 Westminster Street | Providence, RI 02903
1.401 421 5626 | F: 401 274 1990

Rush Frazier

Executive Director, Youth Pride Inc.

Pronouns: they/them

Honorific: Mx Frazier, Dir Frazier

Schedule a call or meeting- /Calendly com/rush-ypi

Help us continue our mission- Become a Sustaining Donor today!

-

743 Westminster Street | Providence, RI 02903
T: 401.421 5626 | F: 401.274.1990



To: Sundaresh, Aarav

Cc: Zoe Armstrong; Andy@youthprideri.org
Subject: Re: collaboration possibilities

Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 10:37:25 AM

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
Hiall,

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
They have customized a program for us with 14 self-directed, self-paced online modules, totally 3 5 hours. We're planning an holding a session on May 20t for more in
depth, in-person discussion on the various module topics.

Talk soon!

Aarav

Aarav Sundaresh

Director of Equity & Belonging
Providence Public School Department

797 Westminster St, Providence, RI 02903

pronouns: he/him/his |why are pronouns important?]

<n Hear my name

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

797 Westminster St , Providence, RI 02903

pronouns: he/him/his |why are pronouns important?]

o)



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

On Fri, Jan 20, 2023 at 13:04 Sundaresh, Aarav <Aarav Sundaresh@ppsd org> wrote:

Meet on google meets? | can also come to YPI if you prefer.

Looking forward!

AS

Aarav Sundaresh

Director of Equity & Belonging
Providence Public School Department

97 Westminster St _Providence RI 0290

pronouns: he/him/his |why are pronouns important?]

Haar my name |

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
797 Westminster St_Providence RI 02903



pronouns: he/him/his |why are pronouns important?]

c E’ Haar my name |

From: Zoe Armstrong <zoe @youthprideri org>
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

On Mon, Jan 9, 2023 at 13:08 Sundaresh, Aarav <Aarav Sundaresh@ppsd org> wrote:

Zoe,

Tomorrow does not work after all... what about Wednesday or Friday before 12?

Aarav Sundaresh

Director of Equity & Belonging
Providence Public School Department

797 inster St_Provi RLO29

pronouns: he/him/his |why are pronouns important?]




Aarav Sundaresh

Dir r of Equi Belongin

ronouns: he/him/his [why are pronouns im, nt?.

From:_Zoe Armstrong <zoe@youthprideri org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 1:01 PM

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

Happy New Year! Sorry for the delayed response-1I just got back from vacation 1 would defin ove to collabo with you around A_support for th
hool district and think it would a i es, and poten our ED Rush

I ing f .

Zoe

On Thu, Dec 22, 2022 at 2:49 PM Sundaresh, Aarav <Aarav Sundaresh@ppsd org> wrote:
Zoe,

Aarav Sundaresh

Director of Equity & Belonging

797 Westmi St Provi RIL02903



Z O AI’IHSTI'S)H"

H
(]

Rush Frazier

Executive Director, Youth Pride Inc.

Pronouns: they/them

Honorific: Mx Frazier, Dir Frazier

Schedule a call or meeting- //Calendly com/rush-ypi

Help us continue our mission- Become a Sustaining Donor today!

B
743 Westminster Street | Providence, RI 02903
T:401.421.5626 | F: 401.274.1990

E B



From: Sundaresh, Aarav
To: Zoe Armstrong; Andy@youthprideri.org; rush@youthprideri.org
Subject: RE: collaboration possibilities
Date: Monday, January 23, 2023 3:27:03 PM
Attachments: il
PPSD Gender Support Plan FINAL.pdf
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
e The teacher cohort | talked about re DEI “basics” is with Rice Education Consulting. The district had made this partnership last year, before my time in this
office. They have customized a program for us with 14 self-directed, self-paced online modules, totally 3 5 hours. We're planning an holding a session on May

20t for more in depth, in-person discussion on the various module topics.

Talk soon!
Aarav

Aarav Sundaresh

Director of Equity & Belonging

Providence Public School Department

797 Westminster St , Providence, Rl 02903

pronouns: he/him/his [why are pronouns important?]

He. ame |

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

Also, the new GSA advisors at Classical are:_ and_
Looking forward!

AS

Aarav Sundaresh

Director of Equity & Belonging

Provi Public s C

797 Westminster St _Providence RI 02903

pronouns: he/him/his |why are pronouns important?]

Hear my name |

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

i inster I

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

Sorry last week didn’t work out It was our ED’s first week back_ they want to join the meeting as well Mondays are generally
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

Hi Aarav.
Happy New Year! Sorry for the delayed response—1 just got back from vacation I would definitely love to collaborate with you around A _support for the

. . . o . o AT o 5
nool d and tnink would also be great to 1oop 1n And auodman, our d 0ro outh [ and potentia ou D Rush

Would you have any. availab, ty next Tt QSdﬁ){ QO'ngr?

Zoe Armstrong

GSA Coordinator, Youth Pride Inc
210 s. she/her/hers

1.401.421.5626 | F: 401 2741990

B .
=



From: Sundaresh, Aarav

To:
Subject: RE: collaboration possibilities
Date: Friday, January 20, 2023 1:30:02 PM

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
797 Westminster St Providence RI 02903

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
i li | r

i inster roviden

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
Happy New Year! Sorry for the delayed response-I just got back acation I would definitely lo o collaborate with yo ound A _support for the
hool district and think it would also be great to loop in Andy Ta ir director of youth sery and poten 0 D Rush

Would ! ilabil Tuesd o




: %
Pronouns: she/her/hers

B

1.401.421.5626 | F: 401 274.1990

B Cl



From: Zoe Armstrong

To:
Subject: Re: collaboration possibilities
Date: Friday, January 20, 2023 1:11:32 PM

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

Ao, the new G5 acisors s Clasicl o [ -~ I

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

On Wed, Jan 18,2023 at 11:10 Sundaresh, Aarav <Aarav Sundaresh@ppsd org> wrote:

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




, .

797 Westminster St _Providence RI 02903

From:_Zoe Armstrong <zoe@youthprideri org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 1:01 PM

To: Sundaresh, Aarav <Aarav Sundaresh sd org>
Subject: Re: collaboration possibilities

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown
senders

and think would 3

Zoe Armstrong







From: Sundaresh, Aarav

To: Zoe Armstrong
Subject: RE: collaboration possibilities
Date: Friday, January 20, 2023 1:04:49 PM

Meet on google meets? | can also come to YPI if you prefer.

Aiso, the new GSA advisors at Clasial e - - I

Looking forward!
AS

Aarav Sundaresh

Director of Equity & Belonging

Providence Public School Department

797 Westminster St, Providence, Rl 02903

pronouns: he/him/his |why are pronouns important?]
D]

From: Zoe Armstrong <zoe@youthprideri.org>
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 11:23 AM

To: Sundaresh, Aarav <Aarav Sundaresh@ppsd.org>
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
. .
797 Westminster St_Providence RI 02903

pronouns: he/him/his [why are pronouns important?]

From: Zoe Armstrong <zoe@vyouthprideri org>
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
197 i rovidence Rl

pronouns: he/him/his |[why are pronouns important?]



On Wed, Jan 4, 2023 at 13:21 Sundaresh, Aarav <Aarav Sundaresh@ppsd org> wrote:

Aarav Sundaresh

Dire r of Equi Belongin
Providence Public School Departmen
797 Westminster Providence RI 02

ns: he/him/his [why are pronouns im, nt?.

Happy New Year! Sorry for the delayed response—1 just got back from vacation would definite ove to collaborate with you around A Ppo or the
N00l d and think would also be great to 100p 1 And auoman, our director o outn SCrvice and potenta ou D Rush

Looking forward to connecting,

Dire " Equity & Belongi
Providence Public School D men
tminster St , Providence, RI 02

ns: he/him/his [why are pronouns im, nt?.
Armstrong
GSA C Jin: Youth Pride Inc
L]

743 Westminster Street | Providence, Rl 02903
1.401.421.5626 | F: 401.274.1990

B ]






From: Sundaresh, Aarav

To:

Subject: RE: collaboration possibilities

Date: Friday, January 20, 2023 1:01:04 PM
Thank you!

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
- -

pronouns: he/him/his |why are pronouns important?]

Hear my nan

From: Zoe Armstrong <zoe@vyouthprideri org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 4:39 PM

To: Sundaresh, Aarav <Aarav.Sundaresh@ppsd org>

Subject: Re: collaboration possibilities

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders

Hi Aarav,

Sorry last week didn’t work out It was our ED’s first week back from_ and they want to join the meeting as well Mondays are generally
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
Provi i | rtmen:

; - RL02903
pronouns: he/him/his |why are pronouns important?]

From: Zoe Armstrong <zoe@youthprideri.org>
Sent: Wednesday January 4 2023 1:39 PM
To: Sundaresh Aarav <Aarav Sundaresh@ppsd.org>



CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown

N gngigrg

No problem! Anytime before noon should work for u:

Providence Public School Department
797 Westminster Providence RI 02!

Hi Aarav,
-.u New Year! Sorry for the delayed response-1I just got back from vacation I would definitely love to collaborate with you around A support for the
hool district and think it would also be great to loop in Andy Taubman, our director of youth services, and potentially our ED Rush
Would labili Tuesd P
-I ]> E l .
Zoe

Dire " Equity & Belong
Providence Public School D men
minster St Providence, RI 02

Zoe Armstrong

Pronouns: she/her/hers

&

1.401.421.5626 | F: 401.274.1990

o )



From: Zoe Armstrong

To:
Subject: Re: collaboration possibilities
Date: Friday, January 20, 2023 11:23:26 AM

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

CE’ Hear my name |

From: Zoe Armstrong <zoe@youthprideri.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 4:39 PM

To: Sundaresh, Aarav <Aarav.Sundaresh@ppsd.org>

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

Tomorrow does not work after all... what about Wednesday or Friday before 127

Aarav Sundaresh

Director of Equity & Belonging
Provi Public D

i rovidence, Rl



pronouns: he/him/his |why are pronouns important?]

2]

From: Zoe Armstrong <zoe@vyouthprideri.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 1:39 PM

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

No problem! Anytime before noon should work for us

On Wed, Jan 4, 2023 at 13:21 Sundaresh, Aarav <Aarav Sundaresh@ppsd org> wrote:

Hi Zoe,

| hope you had a wonderful vacation! Tuesday next week may work, but I’'m waiting to hear back about a presentation time... I'll get back to you by Friday.
Any time in the morning, or a specific time?

AS

Aarav Sundaresh

Director of Equity & Belonging
roviden i | rtmen

797 Westminster St_Providence RI02903

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

Happy New Year! Sorry for the delayed response—I just got back from vacation I would definitely love to collaborate with you around GSA support for the
school district and think it would also be great to loop in Andy Taubman, our director of youth services, and potentially our ED Rush,*
Would you have any availability next Tuesday morning?

Looking forward to connecting,

Zoe

On Thu, Dec 22, 2022 at 2:49 PM Sundaresh, Aarav <Aarav Sundaresh@ppsd org> wrote:



Hope you’re doing well, good to see you last month at the Day of Joy!

T’m reaching out because I’d love to collaborate around PPSD GSA support, as well as some touch base around professional learning ideas for teachers and
staff

Let’s coordinate a time to meet, perhaps with other YPI staff, early in January if that works for you

Take care!

Aarav

Aarav Sundaresh

Director of Equity & Belonging

Providence Public School Department
) vid RIL02903

pronouns: he/him/his [why are pronouns important?]

Zoe Armstrong
GSA Coordinator, Youth Pride Inc.

Pronouns: she/her/hers

il

=

T:401.421 5626 | F: 401 274.1990
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=
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From: Sundaresh, Aarav

To: Zoe Armstrong

Subject: RE: collaboration possibilities

Date: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 11:10:42 AM
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

He: e |

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
797 K St Provi R102903

pronouns: he/him/his |why are pronouns important?]
(2]

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

I hope you had a wonderful vacation! Tuesday next week may work, but I'm waiting to hear back about a presentation time... I'll get back to you by Friday.
Any time in the morning, or a specific time?

AS

Aarav Sundaresh
Director of Equity & Belonging

Providence Public School Department
797 - St_Provi RLO2903

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

I’m reaching out because I’d love to collaborate around PPSD GSA support, as well as some touch base around professional learning ideas for teachers and
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

4]




From: Zoe Armstrong

To: Sundaresh, Aarav
Subject: Re: collaboration possibilities
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 4:39:43 PM

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

797 v St Provi RL02903

pronouns: he/him/his |why are pronouns important?]
(7]

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
. ,

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
Happy New Year! Sorry for the delayed response—I just got back from vacation I would definitely love to collaborate with you around GSA for the
school district and think it would also be great to loop in Andy Taubman, our director of youth services, and potentially our ED Rush,&

Would you have any availability next Tuesday moming?

Looking forward to connecting,

Zoe

On Thu, Dec 22, 2022 at 2:49 PM Sundaresh, Aarav <Aarav Sundaresh@ppsd org> wrote:

Zoe,

Hope you’re doing well, good to see you last month at the Day of Joy!

I'm reaching out because I'd love to collaborate around PPSD GSA support, as well as some touch base around professional learning ideas for teachers and
staff

Let’s coordinate a time to meet, perhaps with other YPI staff, early in January if that works for you

Take care!

Aarav

Aarav Sundaresh

Director of Equity & Belonging

197 Westmi St Provid, R102903

pronouns: he/him/his [why are pronouns important?]

H

Zoe Armstrong
GSA Coordinator, Youth Pride Inc.

Pronouns: she/her/hers



T:401.421 5626 | F: 401.274.1990

8




From: Sundaresh, Aarav

To:

Subject: RE: collaboration possibilities

Date: Monday, January 9, 2023 1:08:07 PM
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

797 . St_Provi RL02903

pronouns: he/him/his |why are pronouns important?]

Haar my nama |

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
Happy New Year! Sorry for the delayed response-I just got back from vacation I would definitely love to collaborate with you around GSA support for the
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

I’'m reaching out because I’d love to collaborate around PPSD GSA support, as well as some touch base around professional learning ideas for teachers and
staff

Let’s coordinate a time to meet, perhaps with other YPI staff, early in January if that works for you

Take care!
Aarav



Aarav Sundaresh
Director of Equity & Belonging

! .
pronouns: he/him/his |why are pronouns important?]

Zoe Armstrong
GSA Coordinator, Youth Pride Inc.
Pronouns: she/her/hers

-

T:401.421.5626 | F: 401.274.1990
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From:

To: Sundaresh, Aarav
Subject: Re: collaboration possibilities
Date: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 1:39:00 PM

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

| hope you had a wonderful vacation! Tuesday next week may work, but I'm waiting to hear back about a presentation time... I'll get back to you by Friday.
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
school district and think it would also be great to loop in Andy Taubman, our director of youth services, and potentially our ED Rush,“
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

797 Westmi St . Provid R102903

pronouns: he/him/his [why are pronouns important?]

<)

Zoe Armstrong
GSA Coordinator, Youth Pride Inc.

Pronouns: she/her/hers

(2]

T:401.421 5626 | F: 401 274.1990
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From: Sundaresh_Aarav

To: Zoe Armstrong

Subject: RE: collaboration possibilities

Date: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 1:21:54 PM

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

pronouns: he/him/his |why are pronouns im nt?,

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

school district and think it would also be great to loop in Andy Taubman, our director of youth services, and potentially our ED Rush,

Happy New Year! Sorry for the delayed response-T just got back from vacation I would definitely love to collaborate with you around GSA suiiort for the
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

797 Westminster St , Providence, R1 02903

pronouns: he/him/his |why are pronouns important?]

Zoe Armstrong
GSA Coordinator, Youth Pride Inc.
Pronouns: she/her/hers

]

743 Westminster Street | Providence, Rl 02903
T: 401.421.5626 | F: 401 274.1990






From: Zoe Armstrong

To: Sundaresh Aarav
Subject: Re: collaboration possibilities
Date: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 1 01:12 PM

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

Subject:
Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 11:51:30 AM
Attachments: attachmentiics

indejcs

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

This event has been updated
Changed description

Description
» G Join with Google Meet
Light snacks will be provided if you can make it in person to YPI!

TENTATIVE AGENDA " .
Meeting link

1. Confirm finalized committees for Brown (5 mins) meet google.com/qgpa-xwja-nmd
2. Review fundraising list, sponsorship tiers, and who has contacts with who (20 mins)

3. Review timeline - Request For Proposal (RFP) topics and desired contacts for Med & BH track

should be submitted to Syd by 12/16, then Syd & tracks can send RFPs to desired presenters. RFPs

will be due back to us by 1/9 and will be collected via Google Forms. (15 mins)

4. Review community advisory board plan - Aarav (10 mins)

5. Discuss keynote - all (10 mins)

When
Monday Dec 19, 2022 - 6:15pm — 7:15pm (Eastern Tmme - New York)

Location

Youth Pride Inc, 743 Westminster St, Providence, RI 02903, USA
View map

Guests

- organizer
noah_lupica@brown edu
voltat@thundermistheaith.org
brittany homer@lifespan org
maevemartin@proton.me
jayew@thundermisthealth.org
emmettteter@kw com
ckelly smith@health.ri.gov
info@tginetwork org
etsilver@uci.edu

kkeenan@lifespan.org

Natalie Correa
samuel_mickel@brown edu
aarav.sundaresh@ppsd.org
sloiselle@tidesfs.org

Samuel Diaz

gfoster@ebcap.org
christopher_bayston@brown.edu
kody@youthprideri.org
csuttenc@brown.edu
andy@youthprideri.org

dana_phan@brown.edu
molly.intern@youthprideri.org

dhelfer_7628@email.ric edu
savanahw@thundermisthealth org

gabrielg@thundermisthealth.org
madrone@pheonixrisingcenters.org
trevorbeard@tginetwork.org
moniquepaul@tginetwork.org
eursillo@butler.org
gem@hausofcodec org
whbecker@ric.edu

View all guest info



Reply for aarav sundaresh@ppsd org

Yes No  Maybe More options
Invitation from Google Calendar
You are iving this email you are an on the event. To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a o the i be added to the guest list, invite others regardless of their own invitation status, or modify your RSVP. Learn more




To:
os 2y = .. . ces
Subject: Tnv tation: RI Trans Health Planning Committee Meeting (3)... @ Mon Dec 19, 2022 6:15pm - 7:15pm (EST) (aarav.sundaresh@ppsd.org)
Date: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 2:27:02 PM
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
= " ¥ o with Google Meet

TENTATIVE AGENDA

1. Confirm finalized committees for Brown Meeting link

2. RFP topics & desired contacts should be submitted by 12/16, Syd will be sending them out this meet google.com/qpa-xwja-nmd
week if a date has been finalized. Discuss contacts folks may have to outreach around this.

3. Review timeline

4. Review community advisory board plan

5. Discuss keynote

When
Monday Dec 19, 2022 - 6:15pm — 7:15pm (Eastern Time - New York)

Location
Youth Pride Inc, 743 Westminster St, Providence, Rl 02903, USA
View map

Guests

- organizer
noah_lupica@brown edu
voltat@thundermisthealth.org
brittany homer@lifespan org
maevemartin@proton.me
jayew@thundermisthealth.org
emmettteter@kw com
ckelly_smith@health.ri.gov
info@tginetwork.org
etsilver@uci.edu

kkeenan@lifespan org

Natalie Correa
samuel_mickel@brown edu
aarav.sundaresh@ppsd.org
sloiselle@tidesfs org

Samuel Diaz

qfoster@ebcap.org
christopher_bayston@brown edu
kody@pyouthprideri.org
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

Reply for aarav sundares

)ppsd org

Yes No Maybe More options

tion from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email because you are an attendee on the event. To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer, be added e guest list, invite others regardless of their own invitation status, or modify your RSVP. Learn more



From: Rush Frazier

To: Sundaresh Aarav
Subject: Thank you for your email! I"m out of the office. Re: GLSEN RI Update
Date: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 6:45:41 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown
senders

Hello and thank you for your email

and will be returning to YPI

mid-January 2023

For general questions, please contact info@youthprideri org for a
prompt response from center staff

Our Director of Youth Services can be reached - Andy@youthprideri org
Our Administrative Coordinator can be reached- Tiffani@youthprideri org

Thank you,
Rush

Rush Frazier

*Executive Director, Youth Pride Inc *

Pronouns: they/them

Honorific: Mx Frazier, Dir Frazier

Schedule a call or meeting- https:/linkprotect cudasve com/url?a=htt
1PuFW7ESboD4cEtLE9vub-4dEl3npoUZjX-L AqCCTW SnmefkYODtbze3BKyipK COF34fI3jp9a_| RngNUk6]UyZerdOOann JyE2P585T4,&typ =0

*Help us continue our mission- Become a Sustaining Donor

<h1];ps //www paypal com/us/fundraiser/charity/196758> today! *

743 Westminster Street | Providence, RT 02903

T: 401 421 5626 | F: 401 274 1990

<https://www facebook com/youthprideri/>[image: https:/twitter com/Y P _T]
<https://twitter com/Y_P_I>



From:
To:
Bcc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

*DL_Communications

*DL_Communications

*DL_All Teachers - Academic (No Times2); *DL_Admin Building; Hasan Ali; chanda@ariseducation.org;

chanda@ariseducation.org; anjel.newman@as220.org; anjel.newman@as220.org; jquinn5@lifespan.org;

silas@btsne.org; Katje@bigsri.org; jwhite@booksarewings.org; ndufresne@bacprov.org;

; soljane martinez@brown.edu; jjuan@jjuanthebrand.com; CEO@comcap.org;
et(@CdIn.org; JWo centerforjustice.org; donnabraun@clee-ri.org; dcaprio@cfsri.org;

Rebecca Boxx@cycprovidence.org; ccotto@cityyear.org; johnson@cityyear.org; taylor@providencecityarts.org;
marquis@c4cinc.org; moira@collegevisions.org; moira@collegevisions.org; ckline@communitymusicworks.org;
jlacobs@connecttutors.org; ksantilli@crossroadsri.org; kiara@diversitytalkspd.com;
adrienne@downcitydesign.org; ; dhuntley@ric.edu;

ilorge@first-works.org; ajennings@generationcitizen.org; lzahn@genteach.org;
KASHA.HANFLIK@GIRLSONTHERUN.ORG; rikki@girlsrockri.org; arose@groundworkri.org;

srubin@highlanderinstitute.org; Melissa Emidy; memidy@inspiringmindsri.org; lindsay@inventingheron.com;
bdavis@johnhope.org; Lee.Lewis@ja.org;m ; mbetancur@rwu.edu;
a

jschofield@mentorri.orq, danderson@councilofchurchesri.org;
; sfoxnorwitz@nebasecamp.org;
mpopovich@nmeroundation.ord, daniell@newurbanarts.org; cedric@nonviolenceinstitute.org;

nonviolentschools@gmail.com; ; hawkins@onenb.org; Melissa Hughes;
, CoiprewBrown, Angel;

MDUENo@progresolauno.ory, ; Iwhite@provchamber.com; smaurano@providence.edu;
Mnovello@provcomlib.org; dbrazili@ppacn.org, mcampi@pvdpromise.org; precious@pvdstudentunion.org;
vanessa@prysm.us; lgell@rwu.edu; ; karin.wetherill@rihsc.org; info@rimosa.org;
SDinklage@risas.org; phyllis@riudl.org; jmarcantonio(@rbuilders.org; lucy@ricadv.org; wrtalbot@ccri.edu;

jadelman@inspiringmindsRI.org; pclausius-parks@rikidscount.org; ;

Thomas, Kinzel; Garcia, Diagneris; Santow, Mark; Escobar, Travis; Eliza .Goldberq(@ppsd.org, 1biyemi,
Muyideen; Muhingabo, Night; Nunez, Jesus; Stephens, TyRelle; Vvolz@soujournerri.org; sclt@southsideclt.org;
R.Galvao@squashbusters.org; rickman@stagesoffreedom.org; Roberto@SteamboxRI.com;

F; Michael.Broschart@teachforamerica.org; Creusa.Michelazzo@tech-collective.org;
yarrow(@theavenueconcept.org; abramson@thecollegecrusade.org; alehrer@wrwc.org; jcanole@trinityrep.com;

cerazo@ric.edu; wbna@wbna.org; ; Kobi Dennis; kdennis@gpymca.org;
info@youngvoicesri.org; ; anu bprep.org; elliot@youthinactionri.org;
elliot@youthinactionri.org; .0rq; pastor@congdonstreet.org;

nar@providenceri.qgov;

Jperez_1896@email.ric.edu;
aankoma(@riroundation.org; Catone, Keith;

i aprovidenceri.gov; Agrande@providenceri.qov;

Dsantilli@providenceri.gov; Avasquez@providenceri.gov; tagonia@providenceri.gov; tsantos@bigsri.org;

Kaleigh@bigsri.org; ; lody soares@brown.edu; H

felicia_salinas@brown.edu; Joel” Hernandez rown.edu; emilia_huerta-sanchez@brown.edu,

abright@inspiringmindsri.org; bertie_mandelblatt@brown.edu; mbuckley@inspiringmindsri.org;

rgamble@mentorri.org; mfeliciano@mentorri.org; Kelly.Deangelis@sodexo.com; Alexander.Grey@sodexo.com;

Lynne.Conca@sodexo.com; Aaron.Lenart@sodexo.com; Andrew.Beuttler@sodexo.com;

Mark.Jeffrey@sodexo.com; |hernandez@ripr.org

Providence Public Schools bi-weekly newsletter 10/28/22

Friday, October 28, 2022 5:25:38 PM

Connections October 28.pdf

PPSD Connections Newsletter October 28 ES.pdf

sharon@westelmwood.org,

Hello Providence Public Schools Community,



Attached please find the District’s bi-weekly newsletter in English and Spanish. The newsletter will be
posted on this page of the PPSD website in Arabic, Haitian Creole, Khmer, Kiswahili, Pashto, and
Portuguese in the near future.

Thank you and have a great weekend!

Respectfully,
The PPSD Communications Team

Hola Comunidad de las Escuelas Publicas de Providence,

Adjunto encontrara el boletin quincenal del Distrito en inglés y espafiol. Préximamente, el boletin se
publicarad en esta pagina web de PPSD en drabe, criollo haitiano, khmer, kiswahili, pashto y
portugués.

iGracias y pasa un buen fin de semanal!

Respetuosamente,
El Equipo de Comunicaciones de PPSD



From: Aarav Sundaresh

To: Zoe Armstrong

Ce: Sundaresh Aarav

Subject: Re: [IMPORTANT: PLEASE READ] June GSA updates
Date: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 9:55:32 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown
senders

Zoe,

Hello! I'm the GSA advisor at Classical HS, across the street from YPI We're currently jamming on Pride events (we're holding an event after school on 6/17
and will be marching as a group of students/staff/alumni in the parade 6/18)

We'd love a visit from you-- we meet Tuesdays and Thursdays 2:15-3:15pm

We'd also love an ink cartridge collection box to support YPI

Look forward to connecting soon-—-

Aarav

A S (e

On Tue, May 24, 2022 at 9:06 AM Zoe Ammstrong <zoe@vouthprideni org™ wrote
Good moming GSAs,

1 hope your week is off to a great start! If we haven't yet connected, I'd like to quickly reintroduce myself @ my name is Zoe (ZOH-ee) Armstrong I'm the
new(ish) GSA coordinator at Youth Pride Inc . and rep for RI to the National Association of GSA Networks

I'm excited to get more mnvolved with each of your GSA's and provide some opportunities for your clubs to interact with each other! As the school year
wraps up, I'd also love to get input from the students on events and programs I can start planning for next year To that end, I have a few exciting
announcements to share with you all as we head into June!

7}

TLDR: Please fill out When2Meet for statewide GSA call in June; Lavender graduation celebrating LGBTQ+ seniors (@ YPI on Wednesday, 6/22 at 6PM;
Club visits—let me know when your club meets, I will bring snacks; Ink cartnidge recycling drive-help raise money for YPI and compete with other GSA's
around the state for a prize!

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

1 Starting this June, I will be hosting quarterly calls for GSA advisors and members These calls will be an opportunity to get updates from me. discuss
issues of importance, share club achievements, and perhaps most importantly, to build our network of Ocean State GSA's! Please fill out this
When2Meet by the end of this week (5/27) to let me know what date/time works best for you!

2 In order to connect with each of your GSA's individually, I've started doing club visits! These can take whatever form works best for your club-in
some cases I may introduce myself then just sit back and observe the rest of the meeting, other times I may lead a discussion/activity around an
agreed upon topic, I could bring games, or we can discuss any ideas you have Please reach out to me by replying to this email or give me a call at
(646) 763-2362 to let me know when your club meets, and what snacks I should bring!

3 We will be holding a Lavender Graduation reception at YPI on Wednesday, June 22nd from 6-8PM Graduating LGBTQ+ seniors are
encouraged to come and bring friends to celebrate their accomplishments! Students will have the opportunity to submit pictures/videos for a
slideshow, and there will be time for a few speeches/performances There will be refreshments!

4 Fnally, YPI is partnering with NE Recycling Group on an Ink Cartridge Drive, and we need your help! We are collecting and recycling empty ink
cartridges to raise money for Youth Pride’s services It's super simple to set up a collection box at your school, and a great community service
opportunity for the students Our contact at NE Recycling Group will periodically pick up the collections and track how much money is raised by
each school At the end, the GSA that raises the most money will win a prize! Please contact me if you'd like to learn more and get set up with a
collection box.

Talk to you soon!
Zoe



From: Cedergren, Ann

To: Sundaresh, Aarav; Nadra, Andrea; Toro, Louis; Harding, Scott; Verrecchia, Peter; Simeone, Giulia; Larson, Sarah;
Niki Best

Subject: Re: FYI- Paid Opportunity for Youth re suicide prevention

Date: Thursday, January 6, 2022 1:21:40 PM

This is a great opportunity thank you Aarav!

A Cedergren

Professional School Counselor
Classical High School

She-her-hers

770 Westminster Street
Providence, RI 02903
(401)456-9147
ann.cedergren d.or

From: Sundaresh, Aarav <Aarav.Sundaresh@ppsd.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 1:13 PM

To: Nadra, Andrea <Andrea.Nadra@ppsd.org>; Toro, Louis <Louis.Toro@ppsd.org>; Cedergren, Ann
<Ann.Cedergren@ppsd.org>; Harding, Scott <Scott.Harding@ppsd.org>; Verrecchia, Peter
<Peter.Verrecchia@ppsd.org>; Simeone, Giulia <Giulia.Simeone@ppsd.org>; Larson, Sarah

<Sarah.Larson@ppsd.org>; Niki Best _>

Subject: FYI- Paid Opportunity for Youth re suicide prevention

Aarav Sundaresh, MAT

Classical High School

Visual Art Educator

aarav.sundaresh@ppsd.org

IG: @classicalsundaresh

pronouns: he/him/his [why are pronouns important?

Paid Workshop
Opportunity for
Youth




Youth Pride, Inc. and RI Student Assistance Services are hosting a virtual,
paid, Signs of Suicide (SOS) workshop for high school aged youth between
the ages of 14-18 to educate them about the relationship between suicide
and depression, how to recognize the signs in themselves and others, and

learn what to do next.

Monday, January 10th
5-7pm via Zoom

All youth participants will receive a $20 Amazon gift card stipend for attending!

We hope you will share this opportunity with your students on behalf of YPI.







Click Here to Register!



Youth Pride Inc. | 743 Westminster Street, Providence, RI 02903

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
Sent by info@youthprideri.org powered by




Try email marketing for free today!



From: Nadra, Andrea

To: Sundaresh, Aarav
Subject: Re: FYI- Paid Opportunity for Youth re suicide prevention
Date: Thursday, January 6, 2022 1:21:20 PM

Thank you so much!!

From: Sundaresh, Aarav <Aarav.Sundaresh@ppsd.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 6:13 PM

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

We hope you will share this opportunity with your students on behalf of YPL.




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

To: Nadra, Andrea; Toro, Louis; Cederaren, Ann; Harding, Scott; Verrecchia, Peter; Simeone, Giulia; Larson, Sarah; Niki
Best

Subject: FYI- Paid Opportunity for Youth re suicide prevention

Date: Thursday, January 6, 2022 1:13:28 PM

Aarav Sundaresh, MAT

Classical High School
Visual Art Educator
aarav.sundaresh@ppsd.org
1G: @classicalsundaresh

pronouns: he/him/his [why are pronouns important?

Paid Workshop -

Opportunity for
Youth

o

Youth Pride, Inc. and Rl Student Assistance Services are hosting a virtual,
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



From: Asrav Sundaresh

To: Sundaresh Aarav

Subject: Fwd: Paid Opportunity for Youth - SO5 Workshop
Date: Thursday, January 6, 2022 1:11 58 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown
senders

Aarav Sundaresh (he/him/his)
2]
Forwarded message -————
From: Youth Pride Inc. <info@youthprider: org>

Date: Wed, Jan 5, 2022 at 4:41 PM

Subject: Paid W for Youth - SOS Workshop
To: >

Paid Workshop
Opportunity for
Youth

Youth Pride Inc. and RI Student Assistance Services are hosting a virtual
paid Signs of Suicide (SOS) workshop for high school aged youth between
the ages of 14-18 to educate them about the relationship between suicide

and depression how to recognize the signs in themselves and others and
leam what to do next.

Monday January 10th
5-7pm via Zoom

All youth parficipants will ive a $20 A gift card sfipend for g!

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



Sent by info@youthprideri org powered by

Try email marketing for free today!



From: Elana Rosenberg

To: Elana Rosenberg

Cc: Youth Pride Inc. Info

Subject: YPI Lipsky/Whittaker Scholarship Fund - Deadline 5/28
Date: Thursday, May 20, 2021 2:52:13 PM

Attachments: LWS-Flier-2021.pdf

LWS-Application-2021 (1).pdf

Hello Youth Pride, Inc. friends and fellow youth supporters,

Please help YPI spread the word that we are still accepting applications for the
Lipsky/Whittaker Scholarship Fund!

To be eligible, youth need to submit an application by May 28, 2021, and are:

- A Rhode Island high school graduate (or a high school student graduating in the
spring/summer of 2021), under the age of twenty-four, and - Enrolled (or planning to
enroll) full-time in a post-secondary technical training program, two or four year
college; and

- Either Identify as LGBTQ+ or Be raised in an LGBTQ+ household, and

- Have a history of activism in support of the rights of LGBTQ+ individuals and
families.

This scholarship was established through the estate of John Lipsky and George
Whittaker who were life partners for more than 50 years. The two gentlemen passed
away in 2005, just eight weeks apart. Their dream was to see “young LGBT men and
women grow up without the fear of rejection, violence, discrimination or exposure to
HIV/AIDS.”

Application and flyer are attached to this email, and also available here.
Questions? We can be reached via email or Facebook, or leave a message at (401)
421-5626.

Best,
Elana

Elana Rosenberg
Executive Director Youth Pride, Inc.
Pronouns: she, her, hers



From: Tiffani Carcieri

To: Sundaresh, Aarav

Cc: Elana@youthprideri.org

Subject: Re: Providence GSAs

Date: Friday, September 13, 2019 9:30:43 AM
Good Morning Aarav,

I hope the new school year has been going smoothly for you!

In preparation for the 2019 GSA Conference I reached out to almost all the high schools in the
state to get connected with their GSA advisors. Unfortunately both Central and PCTA did not
get back to me. I'm not sure if this means they do not have an established GSA or if my
emails/calls fell through the cracks. Being an educator at Classical, maybe you would have
better luck reaching out. I suggest contacting the school social workers, they usually have
insight into these sorts of things!

In regards to the 2020 GSA Conference we would love to have you and the GSA be part of the
planning! We're currently right in the midst of planning for our upcoming Annual Gala on
10/10, but once that has passes I think we should plan a time for us to all meet and discuss at

least the date so we can move forward with booking the high school. We can also throw out
ideas for the conference during that meeting.

Best,
Tiffani
On Thu, Sep 12, 2019 at 7:36 PM Sundaresh, Aarav <Aarav.Sundaresh@ppsd.org> wrote:

Hi Elana and Tiffani,

Hope you are both doing well. Classical's GSA was curious about having some joing activities
with PCTA and/or Central. Do you know who the advisors are at those schools, if GSAs exist?

As well, as conference time comes into view, our GSA would love to be a part of planning --
whether around workshop development, facilitation, or other areas. Let me know if this is
feasible.

Best-

Aarav



Aarav Sundaresh, MAT
Classical High School
Visual Art Educator

aarav.sundaresh@ppsd.org

pronouns: he/himy/his

*****This information may be confidential and/or privileged. Use of this information by
anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please
inform the sender and remove any record of this message. *****

Tiffani Carcieri

Administrative Coordinator

Youth Pride, Inc.

743 Westminster St. Providence, R1 02903



From: Tiffani Carcieri

To: Sundaresh, Aarav
Subject: Re: 2019 GSA and Classical High School
Date: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 9:52:37 AM

Awesome, thanks!

See you Saturday,

Tiffani
On Mon, Apr 8, 2019 at 8:58 PM Sundaresh, Aarav <Aarav.Sundaresh@ppsd.org> wrote:
Hi Tiffani,

Here is the workshop description from .and

Led by two senior members of Classical’s GSA, this workshop will provide participating
students with a safe space to explore their identity through experimental poetry or prose
writing. Also, there will be rainbow candy!

We printed and posted the fliers. Thanks for sending along. See you Saturday!

Aarav

Aarav Sundaresh, MAT
Classical High School
Visual Art Educator

aara ndaresh r

pronouns: he/him/his

On Apr 2, 2019, at 10:49 AM, Tiffani Carcieri <tiffani@youthprideri.org> wrote:

Good Morning Aarav,

I'm just checking in about the write up about the workshop, feel free to send it
along when you have the chance!

Also, did you see the conference posters in the last GSA email? If not, I have
attached it here for printing.

Best,
Tiffani

On Thu, Mar 21, 2019 at 9:42 AM Sundaresh, Aarav
<Aarav.Sundaresh@ppsd.org> wrote:

Thanks, Tiffani. and- will work on a workshop description.



Do you have any conference fliers or posters we can post at school?

Aarav Sundaresh, MAT
Classical High School
Visual Art Educator

aarav.sundaresh@ppsd.org

pronouns: he/himy/his
From: Tiffani Carcieri <tiffani@youthprideri.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 3:11 PM

To: Sundaresh, Aarav
Subject: Re: 2019 GSA and Classical High School

Yes, we would love to have them facilitate a session! Would they be able to
host the workshop from 1:45-2:45pm on the 13th? This will be a part of
"Session 3", where this creative writing workshop will be offered alongside
two other tracks, one is a GSA Troubleshooting Workshop for Advisors, and
the other is TBD.

If that time works for them, would you mind having them send over a brief
bio of the workshop along with the names and pronouns of the facilitators? |
want to include them in the conference brochures.

Best,

Tiffani

On Tue, Mar 12, 2019 at 6:18 PM Sundaresh, Aarav
<Aarav.Sundaresh@ppsd.org> wrote:
Tiffani,
| don’t know if it’s too late, but 2 of my seniors in GSA are interested in
running a creative writing workshop at the conference. Do you have space
for this?
Aarav

Aarav Sundaresh, MAT
Classical High School
Visual Art Educator

aarav.sundaresh@ppsd.org

pronouns: he/him/his



On Mar 7, 2019, at 10:15 AM, Tiffani Carcieri <tiffani@youthprideri.org>

wrote:

Excellent, thank you for doing the footwork. | have touched
base with Diane and will update everyone if things come up.

Best,
Tiffani

On Thu, Mar 7, 2019 at 2:04 AM Niki Best
Hi Everyone,
Quick update, the request for space was submitted to Diane
Centofanti in the main office today and Mr. Barr gave verbal
approval on the spot.
you mentioned additional information they requested last
year, think it was about insurance. Maybe send Diane
Centofanti (Diane.Centofanti@ppsd.org) a message with
your contact information so she can follow-up if she needs
anything. Also, | wrote 7-4pm for time, no issue to change,
just let Diane know if you want to adjust.

Niki

Tiffani Carcieri

Administrative Coordinator

Youth Pride, Inc.

743 Westminster St. Providence, RI 02903

**¥***This information may be confidential and/or privileged. Use of this
information by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If
you received this in error, please inform the sender and remove any record
of this message . *****



Tiffani Carcieri

Administrative Coordinator

Youth Pride, Inc.

743 Westminster St. Providence, Rl 02903

*¥*X**This information may be confidential and/or privileged. Use of this
information by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you
received this in error, please inform the sender and remove any record of this

message. * ****

Tiffani Carcieri

Administrative Coordinator

Youth Pride, Inc.

743 Westminster St. Providence, RI1 02903

<GSAFlyerFinal.jpg>

*#***This information may be confidential and/or privileged. Use of this information by
anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please
inform the sender and remove any record of this message.*****

Tiffani Carcieri

Administrative Coordinator

Youth Pride, Inc.

743 Westminster St. Providence, R1 02903



From: Aarav.Sundaresh sd.or

To: tiffani@youthprideri.org

Subject: Re: 2019 GSA and Classical High School
Date: Monday, April 8, 2019 8:58:07 PM

Hi Tiffani,

Here is the workshop description from. and

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

Thanks, Tiffani.. and- will work on a workshop description.

Do you have any conference fliers or posters we can post at school?

Aarav Sundaresh, MAT



Classical High School
Visual Art Educator
aarav.sundaresh sd.or
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
"Session 3", where this creative writing workshop will be offered alongside two
other tracks, one is a GSA Troubleshooting Workshop for Advisors, and the
other is TBD.

If that time works for them, would you mind having them send over a brief bio
of the workshop along with the names and pronouns of the facilitators? | want
to include them in the conference brochures.

Best,

Tiffani

On Tue, Mar 12, 2019 at 6:18 PM Sundaresh, Aarav
<Aarav.Sundaresh@ppsd.org> wrote:
Tiffani,
| don’t know if it’s too late, but 2 of my seniors in GSA are interested in
running a creative writing workshop at the conference. Do you have space for
this?
Aarav

Aarav Sundaresh, MAT
Classical High School
Visual Art Educator

aarav.sundaresh@ppsd.org

pronouns: he/him/his

On Mar 7, 2019, at 10:15 AM, Tiffani Carcieri <tiffani@youthprideri.org>
wrote:



Excellent, thank you for doing the footwork. | have touched base
with Diane and will update everyone if things come up.

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
Centofanti (Diane.Centofanti@ppsd.org) a message with your
contact information so she can follow-up if she needs anything.
Also, | wrote 7-4pm for time, no issue to change, just let Diane
know if you want to adjust.

Niki

Tiffani Carcieri

Administrative Coordinator

Youth Pride, Inc.

743 Westminster St. Providence, R 02903

*¥****This information may be confidential and/or privileged. Use of this
information by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you
received this in error, please inform the sender and remove any record of this

message. *****

Tiffani Carcieri



Administrative Coordinator
Youth Pride, Inc.
743 Westminster St. Providence, RI 02903

*****This information may be confidential and/or privileged. Use of this
information by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you
received this in error, please inform the sender and remove any record of this

message,*****

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
Date: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 10:49:48 AM
Good Morning Aarav,

I'm just checking in about the write up about the workshop, feel free to send it along when you
have the chance!

Also, did you see the conference posters in the last GSA email? If not, I have attached it here
for printing.

Best,
Tiffani
On Thu, Mar 21, 2019 at 9:42 AM Sundaresh, Aarav <Aarav.Sundaresh@ppsd.org> wrote:

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

Yes, we would love to have them facilitate a session! Would they be able to host the
workshop from 1:45-2:45pm on the 13th? This will be a part of "Session 3", where this
creative writing workshop will be offered alongside two other tracks, one is a GSA
Troubleshooting Workshop for Advisors, and the other is TBD.

If that time works for them, would you mind having them send over a brief bio of the
workshop along with the names and pronouns of the facilitators? | want to include them in
the conference brochures.

Best,

Tiffani



On Tue, Mar 12, 2019 at 6:18 PM Sundaresh, Aarav <Aarav.Sundaresh@ppsd.org> wrote:
Tiffani,
| don’t know if it’s too late, but 2 of my seniors in GSA are interested in running a creative
writing workshop at the conference. Do you have space for this?
Aarav

Aarav Sundaresh, MAT
Classical High School
Visual Art Educator

aarav.sundaresh@ppsd.org

pronouns: he/him/his

On Mar 7, 2019, at 10:15 AM, Tiffani Carcieri <tiffani@youthprideri.org> wrote:

Excellent, thank you for doing the footwork. | have touched base with Diane
and will update everyone if things come up.

Best,

Tiffani

On Thu, Mar 7, 2019 at 2:04 AM Niki Best <} G v rote

Hi Everyone,

Quick update, the request for space was submitted to Diane Centofanti in
the main office today and Mr. Barr gave verbal approval on the spot.

you mentioned additional information they requested last year, think it was
about insurance. Maybe send Diane Centofanti
(Diane.Centofanti@ppsd.org) a message with your contact information so
she can follow-up if she needs anything. Also, | wrote 7-4pm for time, no
issue to change, just let Diane know if you want to adjust.

Niki

Tiffani Carcieri
Administrative Coordinator



Youth Pride, Inc.
743 Westminster St. Providence, RI 02903

*¥*X**This information may be confidential and/or privileged. Use of this information by
anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error,
please inform the sender and remove any record of this message. *****

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
Date: Friday, March 22, 2019 11:01:52 AM

I will be working on the posters today and early next week. I'll shoot you a copy ASAP!

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

On Thu, Mar 7, 2019 at 2:04 AM Niki Best <} G- v ote:

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



*¥****This information may be confidential and/or privileged. Use of this information by
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
Date: Thursday, March 21, 2019 9:42:07 AM

Thanks, Tiffani.. and -WiII work on a workshop description.
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

Yes, we would love to have them facilitate a session! Would they be able to host the workshop
from 1:45-2:45pm on the 13th? This will be a part of "Session 3", where this creative writing
workshop will be offered alongside two other tracks, one is a GSA Troubleshooting Workshop
for Advisors, and the other is TBD.

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

On Thu, Mar 7, 2019 at 2:04 AM Niki Best <} G v rote:

Hi Everyone,

Quick update, the request for space was submitted to Diane Centofanti in the
main office today and Mr. Barr gave verbal approval on the spot.

you mentioned additional information they requested last year, think it was
about insurance. Maybe send Diane Centofanti (Diane.Centofanti@ppsd.org)
a message with your contact information so she can follow-up if she needs
anything. Also, | wrote 7-4pm for time, no issue to change, just let Diane
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
Date: Thursday, March 14, 2019 3:11:37 PM

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
workshop along with the names and pronouns of the facilitators? I want to include them in the
conference brochures.

Best,
Tiffani

On Tue, Mar 12, 2019 at 6:18 PM Sundaresh, Aarav <Aarav.Sundaresh@ppsd.org> wrote:
Tiffani,
I don’t know if it’s too late, but 2 of my seniors in GSA are interested in running a creative
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

Excellent, thank you for doing the footwork. I have touched base with Diane
and will update everyone if things come up.

Best,

Tiffani

On Thu, Mar 7, 2019 at 2:04 AM Niki Best <} GG ot

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
anything. Also, I wrote 7-4pm for time, no issue to change, just let Diane



know if you want to adjust.

Niki

Tiffani Carcieri

Administrative Coordinator

Youth Pride, Inc.

743 Westminster St. Providence, RI1 02903

*#**+*This information may be confidential and/or privileged. Use of this information by
anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please
inform the sender and remove any record of this message.™****

Tiffani Carcieri

Administrative Coordinator

Youth Pride, Inc.

743 Westminster St. Providence, R1 02903



From: Aarav.Sundaresh@ppsd.org

To: tiffani@youthprideri.org

Cc:

Subject: Re: 2019 GSA and Classical High School
Date: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 6:18:23 PM
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

Excellent, thank you for doing the footwork. I have touched base with Diane and
will update everyone if things come up.

Best,

Tiffani

On Thu, Mar 7, 2019 at 2:04 AM Niki Best _> wrote:

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
about insurance. Maybe send Diane Centofanti (Diane.Centofanti@ppsd.org) a
message with your contact information so she can follow-up if she needs
anything. Also, I wrote 7-4pm for time, no issue to change, just let Diane know
if you want to adjust.

Niki

Tiffani Carcieri

Administrative Coordinator

Youth Pride, Inc.

743 Westminster St. Providence, R1 02903



From: Tiffani Carcieri

To: Niki Best

Cc: Aarav Sundaresh; Elana Rosenberg; Sundaresh, Aarav
Subject: Re: 2019 GSA and Classical High School

Date: Thursday, March 7, 2019 10:15:40 AM

Excellent, thank you for doing the footwork. I have touched base with Diane and will update
everyone if things come up.

Best,

Tiffani

On Thu, Mar 7, 2019 at 2:04 AM Niki Best _> wrote:

Hi Everyone,

Quick update, the request for space was submitted to Diane Centofanti in the main office
today and Mr. Barr gave verbal approval on the spot.

you mentioned additional information they requested last year, think it was about insurance.
Maybe send Diane Centofanti (Diane.Centofanti@ppsd.org) a message with your contact
information so she can follow-up if she needs anything. Also, I wrote 7-4pm for time, no
issue to change, just let Diane know if you want to adjust.

Niki

Tiffani Carcieri

Administrative Coordinator

Youth Pride, Inc.

743 Westminster St. Providence, R1 02903



From: Tiffani Carcieri

To: Aarav Sundaresh

Cc: Niki; Elana Rosenberg; Sundaresh, Aarav
Subject: Re: 2019 GSA and Classical High School
Date: Friday, March 1, 2019 9:26:06 AM
Good Morming Everyone,

Just curious if there has been any word from the administration? Let us know if you need any
more information from our end.

Have a great weekend,
Tiffani

On Sat, Feb 23,2019 at 11:15 AM Aarav Sundaresh <aarav.sundaresh(@gmail.com> wrote:
Hi all,

We can check with Mr. Barr and his secretary, Diane. Could you please send an email or
letter describing space needs, conference timing, and estimated number of people in
attendance?

Classical's GSA will meet on Monday, and we will check in about the conference and
presenting. Because of teacher contract issues, we did not start meeting this school year until
last month, so we are pretty new in establishing our ground for the year. I'll get back to you,
Tiffani, after that meeting.

Thanks for the reach out!

Best,
Aarav

On Fr1, Feb 22, 2019 at 10:07 AM Tiffani Carcieri <tiffani@youthprideri.org> wrote:
Great, thank you! Would you like to extend his secretary's contact information for me to
reach out? Or are you planning on reaching out?

Best,

Tiffani

On Thu, Feb 21, 2019 at 10:47 PM Niki m> wrote:
Hi! You started in the right place! I’ll connect with Aarav, as he has stepped in as

advisor, and meeting regularly with the students after school on Mondays.

Getting site approved is easy, Mr. Barr has always been happy to host the annual event
at classical. We just need to confirm availability on our end with his secretary. I think
there’s one, fairly straightforward form to fill out.

(fy1 In past, 1t’s been held in history department on 3rd floor. Up to 8 classrooms and
large common space)

I’'m excited, Look forward to it every year.

Niki M Best, LMHC, MS



Classical High School
770 Westminster Street
Providence, RI 02903

Sent from my 1Phone

On Feb 21, 2019, at 4:31 PM, Tiffani Carcier1 <tiffani@youthprideri.org> wrote:

Good Afternoon Niki and Aarav,
I hope you've been well!

As you know, the GSA Conference is currently scheduled for Saturday,
April 13th. I would love to utilize Classical High School for the location,
but don't know where to begin. Last year our intern Kaylyn (who is no
longer with us) did the footwork for booking the high school. Do either of
you know what the best direct course of action would be for requesting the
space? Should I reach out to the Principal or is there any other department
better suited for this request?

Also, in the past Classical's GSA has presented at the conference. In 2013
your GSA presented on how they build allies and gain new members.
Would your group be interested in presenting this year? It could be the
same or a different topic! Past school GSAs have presented on a variety of
topics such as how they communicate with teachers/administration, how
their work impacts the community, etc. Discuss with your students and let
us know, if they find this year 1s not the best to present we completely
understand and keep the offer open for next year.

I look forward to hearing from you,
Tiffani Carcieri

Administrative Coordinator

Youth Pride, Inc.

743 Westminster St. Providence, RI 02903

Tiffani Carcier1
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
Date: Monday, February 25, 2019 9:13:49 AM
Good Morning Aarav,

Thank you for the quick reply!

We're planning the conference for saturday, April 13th from 9am-3pm. Although we do not
have a head count at the moment, past conferences have had ~30 folks in attendance. We

would need a main room and two or three breakout rooms. I believe the humanities/history
department worked in the past? We will also have outside food; light breakfast and a lunch.

Let me know what you need from us next. I'm assuming a copy of our insurance will be
needed at some point.

Best,
Tiffani

On Sat, Feb 23,2019 at 11:15 AM Aarav Sundaresh <aarav.sundaresh@gmail.com> wrote:
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

On Fri, Feb 22, 2019 at 10:07 AM Tiffani Carcieri <tiffani@youthprideri.org> wrote:
Great, thank you! Would you like to extend his secretary's contact information for me to
reach out? Or are you planning on reaching out?

Best,
Tiffani
On Thu, Feb 21, 2019 at 10:47 PM Niki <} - ot
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

Niki M Best. LMHC. MS

Classical High School
770 Westminster Street
Providence, RI 02903

Sent from my 1Phone

On Feb 21, 2019, at 4:31 PM, Tiffani1 Carcier1 <tiffani@youthprideri.org> wrote:

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

Also, 1n the past Classical's GSA has presented at the conference. In 2013
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
us know, if they find this year is not the best to present we completely
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

To: Tiffani Carcieri

Cc: Niki; Elana Rosenberg; Sundaresh, Aarav
Subject: Re: 2019 GSA and Classical High School
Date: Saturday, February 23, 2019 11:15:05 AM
Hi all,

We can check with Mr. Barr and his secretary, Diane. Could you please send an email or letter
describing space needs, conference timing, and estimated number of people in attendance?

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
Hi! You started in the right place! I'll connect with Aarav, as he has stepped 1n as advisor,

and meeting regularly with the students after school on Mondays.

Getting site approved is easy, Mr. Barr has always been happy to host the annual event at
classical. We just need to confirm availability on our end with his secretary. I think there’s
one, fairly straightforward form to fill out.

(fy1 In past, it’s been held in history department on 3rd floor. Up to 8 classrooms and large
common space)

I’'m excited, Look forward to it every year.

Niki M Best. LMHC. MS

Classical High School
770 Westminster Street
Providence, RI 02903



Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 21, 2019, at 4:31 PM, Tiffani Carcieri <tiffani@youthprideri.org> wrote:

Good Afternoon Niki and Aarav,
I hope you've been well!

As you know, the GSA Conference is currently scheduled for Saturday, April
13th. I would love to utilize Classical High School for the location, but don't
know where to begin. Last year our intern Kaylyn (who is no longer with us)
did the footwork for booking the high school. Do either of you know what the
best direct course of action would be for requesting the space? Should I reach
out to the Principal or is there any other department better suited for this
request?

Also, in the past Classical's GSA has presented at the conference. In 2013
your GSA presented on how they build allies and gain new members. Would
your group be interested in presenting this year? It could be the same or a
different topic! Past school GSAs have presented on a variety of topics such
as how they communicate with teachers/administration, how their work
impacts the community, etc. Discuss with your students and let us know, if
they find this year is not the best to present we completely understand and
keep the offer open for next year.

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
Subject: Fwd: 2019 GSA and Classical High School
Date: Thursday, February 21, 2019 9:51:07 PM

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Tiffani Carcieri <tiffani@youthprideri.org>

Date: Thu, Feb 21, 2019 at 4:31 PM

Subject: 2019 GSA and Classical High School

To: >, >
Cc: Elana Rosenberg <Elana@youthprideri.org>

Good Afternoon Niki and Aarav,
I hope you've been well!

As you know, the GSA Conference is currently scheduled for Saturday, April 13th. I would
love to utilize Classical High School for the location, but don't know where to begin. Last year
our intern Kaylyn (who is no longer with us) did the footwork for booking the high school. Do
either of you know what the best direct course of action would be for requesting the space?
Should I reach out to the Principal or is there any other department better suited for this
request?

Also, in the past Classical's GSA has presented at the conference. In 2013 your GSA presented
on how they build allies and gain new members. Would your group be interested in presenting
this year? It could be the same or a different topic! Past school GSAs have presented on a
variety of topics such as how they communicate with teachers/administration, how their work
impacts the community, etc. Discuss with your students and let us know, if they find this year
is not the best to present we completely understand and keep the offer open for next year.

I look forward to hearing from you,
Tiffani Carcieri

Administrative Coordinator

Youth Pride, Inc.

743 Westminster St. Providence, RI1 02903



